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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 15, 2011 6:30 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: UAE 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: Daalder, No H 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 06:25 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: UAE 

Sent Using U.S. Department of State / Blackberry Server 

	Original Message 
From: Lengyel, Gregory J. BrigGen < 
To: Stavridis, James G. ADM < 
Cc: Gardner, John D. LTG < 	 

    

    

    

    

    

Martoglio, Charles W. RADM < 	  

       

  

Daalder, No H; Ramsay, Mark F MIL USA 

  

Sent: Fri Apr 15 11:48:41 2011 
Subject: RE: UAE 

  

Sir, 
I just got off a Tandberg with LTG Gardner. 

EUCOM is working this issue. 

1. Still waiting for UAE government to officially approve mission change. 

2. There are weapons storage problems at their current base. Working a waiver or move them to another base. 

3. This is an FMS issue EUCOM is working with JS, J4 and DSCA. 

It's all tracking as fast and urgently as possible by the right people. 

V/r, 
Greg 

	Original Message 	 
From: Stavridis, James G. ADM 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: 'DAALDERIH@STATE.GOV' 
Cc: Lengyel, Gregory J. BrigGen; Gardner, John D. LTG; Martoglio, Charles W. RADM; 
Subject: Re: UAE 
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What the UAE For Min said was they wanted US bombs so we'll have to work that on DoD circuits (Centcom presumably) 

We'll also go mil-to-mil via force gen, JFC Naples, and JTF and push them to use their own air to ground ordnance in the 
interim 

Suggest you guys work the political side up there 

As to how long ... inshallah, soon 

Best, 
Jim 

Admiral, USN 
Supreme Allied Commander, Europe 
Commander, US European Command 
"Stronger Together" 

Connect with me on Facebook and Twitter! 
Follow my blog on www.eucom.mil  or www.acositrep.com  

From: Daalder, No H <DaalderlH@state.gov> 
To: Stavridis, James G. ADM 
Sent: Fri Apr 15 10:50:49 2011 
Subject: Fw: UAE 

Gather you and Clinton talked about this. When do you think they will be able to start? 
Sent Using U.S. Department of State / Blackberry Server 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 
To: Daalder, No H. 
Sent: Fri Apr 15 09:56:21 2011 
Subject: UAE 

Any way to get the UAE suggestion that they will contribute aircraft for strike missions firmed up and announced by the 
SYG? 
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